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F.N0.59-6/2012 (CU)

The Registrar
All Central Universities (40)

Subject : implementation of Reservation Policy in admission and appointment.

Sir,

In continuation to this office letter No.F.21-2/2015 (CU) dated 23.03.2016 (copy enclosed)
regarding the policy of reservation in admissions and appointments, | am directed to inform you
to implement the reservation policy in admissions and appointments as under :-

(i) University may follow the reservation policy in admissions in all courses as per
provisions contained in the Central Educational Institutions (Reservation in Admission)
Act, 2006 (Gazette notification dated 04.01.2007) and as amended in 2012 (Gazette
notification dated 20.06.2012). A copy of each of the CEl Act 2006 and Amendment
Act, 2012 is enclosed for ready reference.

(ii) For reservation policy in appointments of Non-Teaching staff, university may follow
the quantum of reservation in Group ‘C and erstwhile Group ‘D’ posts as per
instructions issued by DoPT Order No.36011/6/2010-Estt.(Res.) dated 25™ June, 2010
(copy enclosed). For reservation in Group ‘A’ and Group ‘B’ posts, the reservation for
SC is 15%, for ST is 7.5% and for OBC, reservation in direct recruitment is 27%.

(iii) In teaching positions, reservation for SC is 15% and for ST is 7.5% at all three levels i.e.
Professor, Associate professor and Assistant professor. However, 27% OBC reservation
in teaching positions is applicable at the level of Assistant Professor only.

Yours faithfully,

b
Encl: As above \Wn/fz%iﬁs{(
{K.P. Singh)
Joint Secretary
Copy to:
(i) Dr. Sukhbir Singh Sandhu, IAS, Joint Secretary (CU &L), Government of India, Ministry
of Human Resource Development, Department of Higher Education, Shastri Bhawan,
New Delhi - 110 115.
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All Central Universities and
Principal, UCMS.

Subject: Revised Budget Estimates for 2015-2016 under Non-Plan of Central Universities —
regarding point wise reservation roaster.

Sir,

This is in reference to the discussion on Revised Budget Estimates for 2015-2016 held on 1%
March, 2016 to 3 March, 2016 in the UGC office. In this regard, | am directed to inform you that It
has been observed that some of the Central Universities has not maintained the point wise
reservation roaster. Therefore, it is to inform you to frame the point wise reservation roaster as per
rules framed by the Govt. of India. Further, it is also to inform you that as per instructions of Govt. of
India/UGC, the educational institutions receiving grant-in-aid from Central Government have to
follow the prescribed percentage of Reservation i.e. 15% for SCs, 7%% for STs and 27% in OBCs in the
matter of teaching and non-teaching posts as well as in admissions to various courses except
Minority educational institutions under Article 30(1) of the Constitution. The Central Universities are
receiving 100% grant from the Central Government/UGC and they have to follow the Reservation
Policy of the Government of India for SCs/STs in toto i.e. 15% for SCs, 7%% for STs and 27% for OBCs
in the matter of teaching and non-teaching posts as well as in admissions to various
courses/degrees.

As per instructions of UGC, all the Central Universities have to maintain(provide the
reservation for SCs/STs in teaching positions at all levels i.e. Assistant Professor, Associate Professor
and Professor and OBC reservation at Assistant Professor only.

Yours faithfully,

o
(Sushma Rathore)
&C, Under Secretary

‘\%ﬁ:‘iit:;\ce Officer i \((9}5’7% A

All Central Universities and .},o\\“
Principal, UCMS. .)y‘n’

(Sushma Rathore)
Under Secretary
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